
CUSTOMERSERVICEEXCELLENCEXEE Royal táorouâh lr" 2Please reply to: Aidona RahmanCommunity Protection &Enforcement ServicesContact No: 01628 683602 Craig MillerEmail: aldona'rahman@rbwm'gm/“k Head of Community Protection 81 jMy ref: 15/04096/LlCPRM Enforcement Services g . VYork House 'Sheet StreetWi r i . lstfiêê  ttztâáamâdMr and Mrs Rajput _NovelloBath RoadLittlewick GreenMaidenheadSL6 3RX18 December 2015Dear Mr and Mrs RajputApplication for variation under the Licensing Act 2003Re: Novello, Bath Road, Littlewick Green, Maidenhead, SL6 3RXI refer to the application under the provisions of the above legislation for the variation ofthe existing licence relating to the above premises and would advise that theEnvironmental Protection Unit of the Councii has no objection to the application subject tothe following conditions:1) Noise arising from any PA or amplified or live music, vocalisation, live or recordedevent transmission or any other source should be controlled to such a level that thenoise will be inaudible inside residential properties.All windows, doors (with the exception of access and egress) must remain closedduring regulated entertainment i.e. the playing of live music performances.No live or recorded music shall be played outside the premises.Speakers should not be placed outside the premises at any time. Indoor speakersshould be pointing away from residential properties and should not be positionedclose to openings such as doors or windowsThe disposal of bottles into waste receptacles outside the premises is not permittedbetween 21.00 hours and 09.00 hours.5)No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shallemanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of thepremises which gives rise to a nuisance.5)Simon Fletcher, Strategic Director of OperationsRoyal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead. Town Hall. St. lves Road, Maidenhead. Berkshire SL6 1RFT: 01628 683800 E: cuslomer.service@rbwm.gov.uk www.rbwm.gov.ukPrinted on 100% recyc/ed paper



7) A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a leveldetermined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the EnvironmentalHealth Service, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residentsor businesses. The Operational panel of the noise limiter shall be secured by key orpassword to the satisfaction of the officers from Environmental Health Service andaccess shall only be by persons authorised by the Premises Licence Holder. Thelimiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental HealthService. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should beeffected without prior knowledge of an authorised officer of the EnvironmentalHealth Service. No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on thepremises without being routed through the sound limiter device.Yours Sincerely,Aldona æmmønAldona RahmanEnvironmental Protection Officer



ROYAL BERKSHIREMaidenhead Fire Safety Office, The Fire Station, Bridge Road, MaidenheadSL6 8PGDirect Line 07585 991604 | Switchboard 0118 945 2888 l Fax 0118 959 0510Email eveleighl@rbfrs.co.uk l wwwrbfrscoukFollow us on Twitter @rbfrsofficialArun Kumar Kolar Our Ref: LE/EM/189053Novello . .A kf : L E l h228 Bath Road s _°r a ve ag Green Date. 4 January 2016MaidenheadSL6 3RXLICENSING ACT 2003REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005NOVELLO, 228 BATH ROAD, LITTLEWICK GREEN, MAIDENHEAD, SL6 3RXDear Sir/Madam,The Fire Authority has considered your application dated 8"" December 2015 and doesnot propose to make a representation. This should not be interpreted as meaning thatthe fire precautions in the premises are satisfactory. The primary piece of Iegislation forachieving satisfactory standards of fire safety in licensed premises is the RegulatoryReform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. This Iegislation requires the Responsible Person toundertake a suitable and sufficient fire risk assessment to identity the general fireprecautions which need to be taken to protect relevant persons.The Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) has developed aset of guides which explain what you must do in order to comply with fire safetylaw, help you carry out a fire risk assessment and identify the general fireprecautions which you should have in place. The guides are available via thefollowing link:-http:/lwww.communities.qov.uklfirelfiresafetvlfiresafetvlawFailure to comply with the Order, irrespective of any requirements which may be imposedby the Licensing Authority in connection with your application, may result in enforcementaction being taken by this Authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order2005. Your premises will be included in our risk based inspection programme andaudited for compliance in due course.This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the Licensing Authority and to anyrequirements or recommendations which may be made by enforcing Authorities underother Iegislation.“gi A800* æ\ x,å WC? Andy Fry - Chief Fire Officer. QO/SABLQQ



Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named above. If youare dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the OfficeManager quoting our reference.Yours faithfuily@Lisa EveleighFire Safety inspectorOn behalf of Royal Berkshire Fire AuthorityCopy to: Licensing Officer, Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead, Town Hall, St /vesRoad, Maidenhead, SL6 1RF((zV' W? Andy Fry - Chief Fire Officer



Brian HoultonFrom: Alan BanNiseSent: O8 December 2015 10:11To: Brian Houlton; Kieran CloughSubject: FW: Licensing Act 2003FYIFrom: Greg NelsonSent: O8 December 2015 09:56To: Alan BarwiseSubject: Licensing Act 2003AlanWe have received and reviewed the following licence applications/variations and will not be making anyrepresentations;lstanbul Kebab House, Victoria Street WindsorThe Belvedere Arms London Road Sunni hillRegardsGregGreg NelsonTeam Leader - Trading StandardsRoyal Borough of Windsor & MaidenheadTrading StandardsYork HouseSheet StreetWINDSORSL4 1DD01628 68356107970 446 526greg.nelson@rbwm.gov.ukwww.rbwm.gov.uk





Brian HoultonFrom: Steve Smith ( Licensing)Sent: 16 December 2015 13:58To: Brian Houlton; Kieran CloughSubject: FW: TVP Application Response « Premise Licence for The Noveilo. 228 Bath Road,Littlwick Green, Maidenhead: NO OBJECTIONFVIFrom: Pearmain Debie [mailtozDebie.Pearmain@thamesvaliey.pnn.p0|ice.uk]Sent: 16 December 2015 13:41To: Steve Smith ( Licensing)Cc: LicensingSubject: TVP Application Response - Premise Licence for The Novelio. 228 Bath Road, Littlwick Green, Maidenhead:NO OBJECTIONOn 07/12/2015, we received a Premise Licence application relating to The Novello. 228 Bath Road,Littlwick Green, MaidenheadBased on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: *** NO OBJECTION ***RegardsDebieThames Valley Police Currently use the Microsoft Office 2007 suite of applications. Please be awareof this if you intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication containsinformation which is eonñdential and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed arethose of the originator and not necessarily those of Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use ofthe addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution,copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may beunlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:informationsecurit i thamesvalle r. nn. olice.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail anddestroy any copies of it. Thank you.




